10.

11.

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
IRMO HIGH SCHOOL'S CAFETERIA
APRIL 7, 2014

Call to order at 5:30 p.m.

Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Receipt of legal advice regarding contractual matter
b. Update on litigation involving the District
C. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

Welcoming remarks at 7 p.m.
Invocation — Ed White

Pledge of Allegiance — Dexter Weathers and Olivia Stokes, seniors at Irmo
High School

School Board Spotlight
Welcome and brief overview of Irmo High School by Dave Riegel, principal
Approval of the agenda
Approval of the minutes of the March 24, 2014 board meeting
Superintendent’s report
a. Office of Finance

(1)  Quarterly Capital Budget Report (Exhibit B)

(2)  Quarterly Bond Referendum Report (Exhibit C)

b. Office of Design and Construction
(1)  Monthly Update (Exhibit D)

Public participation*

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road » Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000



ACTION AGENDA
12. ltems considered in executive session
13. - First reading of proposed revisions to JICDA-R "Code of Conduct” (Exhibit E)

14.  First reading of proposed revisions to board policy JLCEE "Concussions and
Student Athletes" and JLCEE-R and JLCEE-E (Exhibit F)

15.  First reading of the proposed capital budget for 2014-2015 (Exhibit G)
16.  Approval of Textbook Adcptions (Exhibit H)

17.  Approval of the proposed 2014-2015 school board meeting schedule (Exhibit
)

18.  Approval of the recommendation regarding technology for middle school
students (Exhibit J)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

19.  Adjourn by 9:30 p.m. **
**Any items to be submitted by board members for the record must be turned
in within 15 minutes of the adjournment.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

20.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be May 5, 2014 at Dutch Fork
Middle School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH
“Public Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three
minutes. Questions asked during public participation and placed in writing will
receive a written response in a timely manner.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/March 24, 2014

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at Chapin
Elementary School with the following members present:

Mrs. Beth Burn Watson, Chairman

Mrs. Robert Gantt, Vice Chairman

Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jondy Loveless

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Officer
Mr. Mark Bounds, Chief Information Officer
Mr. Michael Harris, Chief Student Services Officer
Dr. Christina Melton, Chief Instructional Officer
Mr. Keith McAlister, Director of New Design and Construction
Mr. Len Richardson, Chief Financial Officer
Chairman Beth Watson called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Jim Turner. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Nathan Caldwell,
Abby Marson, Gage Fluette, and Ashley Kidd, students at Chapin Elementary School.

The School Board Spotlight was led by Beth Watson, Robert Gantt and Ellen Baumgardner.

A welcome and brief overview of Chapin Elementary School was given by Harriett Wilson,
principal, and Renee Holstein, school improvement council chair.

During the superintendent's report, Len Richardson presented the monthly financial reports
{Exhibit D); and Keith McAlister and Chris Whitley presented the monthly update (Exhibit E).

During the public participation time, Barbara Polk and Paula Rock spoke regarding a chorus trip
to Rome.

Michael Harris presented proposed revisions to JICDA-R "Code of Conduct” (Exhibit H).

Michael! Harris presented proposed revisions to board policy JLCEE "Concussions and Student
Athletes" and JLCEE-R and JLCEE-E (Exhibit }).

Len Richardson presented the proposed capital budget for 2014-2015 (Exhibit J).

A = Absent

AB =

www.lex5.k12.sc.us

Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road + Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - {803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



Dr. Melton presented textbook adoptions {Exhibit K).
Mark Bounds presented the proposed 2014-2015 school board meeting schedule (Exhibit L).

Dr. Hefner, Mark Bounds and Gary Black presented the recommendation regarding technology
for middie school students (Exhibit M).

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No

X =Yes

R = Recuse



B |G L T|W| W
A|lA O U| A | H
U | NV R | T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T|E N S| T
OF G| T L E| O|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
R S
Meeting of March 24, 2014 D S
N
E
R
M. Baumgardner S. Turner X X X X A A
Enter executive session to consider the following; a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A); b) reappointments
for 2014-2015 (Exhibit B); and ¢} employee request for
grievance hearing (Exhibit C)
M. Loveless S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Approve the agenda
M. Gantt S. Baumgardner X X I X AB: X : AB
Approve the minutes of the February 24, 2014 board
meeting
M. Baumgardner S. White X X i X X X X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
M. White S. Loveless X X X X X X
Approve the reappointments for 2014-2015 (Exhibit B) :
M. Gantt S. Loveless X X X X X X
The Board deny the employee request for a grievance
hearing (Exhibit C)
M. Gantt S. Turner X X X X X X
Approve the budget transfer request — accountability
department (Exhibit F)
M. Loveless S. Gantt X X X X X X
Approve the awarding of a contract to include all five
alternates to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder for
an amount not to exceed $17,709,000.for the construction
of our new middle school (Exhibit G)
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




B |G L T | W | W
A|lA|O Ul A H
U | N|V R T |
SCHOQOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T]|E N | S| T
OF G| T L E: O | E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
R S
Meeting of March 24, 2014 D S
N
E
R
9. M. Gantt S. Baumgardner X X i X X X X
Move item 21 (proposed inclement weather make-up plan)
to the action agenda (Exhibit N)
10. M.  Gantt S. White X X X X i X X
Approve the administration's recommendation for the
proposed inclement weather wake-up plan (Exhibit N)
11. M. White S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Adjourn at 9 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit B







































Exhibit C



























ExhibitD



















































Exhibit E











































































































































































































































































Exhibit F



























Exhibit G
























Exhibit H



EXHIBIT H

district five

GF LEMIMGION & RICHLANY COURTIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., Superintendent

FROM: Christina Melton, Ed.D.
Chief Instructional Officer
Date: March 27, 2014

Re: April 7, 2014 Board Meeting, Approval
Textbook Adoption Recommendations

After a careful review of all state adopted textbooks, the textbook adoption
committees, composed of parents, teachers, and subject area coordinators are
bringing the attached English Language Arts, AP US History and US History and
Constitution textbook recommendations for School District Five to you for your
approval.

ELA Coordinator, Robin Cox and Social Studies Coordinator, Melony Sanford,
will be present to answer any questions you may have regarding these
adoptions.



School District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties

Recommendation Instructional Materials Adoption

Subject: __English Language Arts Grade level/Cluster: 6-12
Title: Collections Author: _ Beers, Templeton, ¢t al.
Publisher: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Copyright Date: _2014
Comments should reflect the criteria indicated on the appraisal form.
L Organization
A. _The text facilitates correlation with other disciplines through nonfiction texts related to science

and history.

B. The text is adaptable to a variety of teaching techniques and uses multiple instructional strategies

to differentiate, evaluate and intervene to meet student needs.

C.  Skill development is sequential and clearly defined while also being thematically based.

D. The format is consistent and logical, very user friendly for teachers and students.

E. The Table of Contents, Indexes, and Appendices facilitate learning aligned with current best
practices.

II. Content

A. The text has a very close and appropriate correlation to objectives: standards are evident in

textbook and online.

B. The content is current and accurate, and online materials are kept up-to-date.

C. The text enhances awareness of political, social, and/or cultural differences; positive gender and

multi-cultural portrayals.

D. Realistic and relevant problem solving situations are present in performance tasks and other

activities.,

E. The text is adaptable to meet the needs of ELL, struggling, and high performing students; a variety
of collaborative activities are utilized.

HI. Style

A. The reading level is appropriate for the designated group. Remediation and Enrichment are

offered.

B. The streamlined size of the text and the durable binding enhance the appeal of the textbook.

C. Performance tasks which include activities such as the argumentative essay and media meet




students’ interests and ability levels.

D. The vocabulary, sentence structure, and paragraphs are appropriate; paragraphs are numbered.

E. Student directions are concise and understandable, close reader offers specific guidance for
annotations.

V. [Hustrations

A. Pictorial representations are properly labeled, attractive, and easily interpreted.

B. Pictorial representations extend and enrich the content. Partnerships with History Channel, Bio,

and A & E make this textbook current and relevant and unique.

C. Charts, diagrams, maps, and other pictorial material are abundant and easily read.

D. Suggestions for appropriate theme-based additional reading are provided.

E. Representation of ethnic and gender groups are adequate and appropriate.

V. Instructional Supplements

A. Practice activities are outstanding because of the close reading, citing evidence, etc. which help

students understand the application of the standards.

B.  Online resources and graphic organizers are appropriate and meet students’ needs and abilities.

C. Rubrics, guides, handbooks and keys are provided.

D. Technological resources are provided or suggested. There is an icon to direct students and teachers

to online resources. PD podcasts are available for teachers.

E. Effective instructional strategies and techniques are provided, especially regarding close reading
student assessments as an authentic and integral part of instruction is promoted through sample
performance tasks.

Committee Chairperson _\ LQ/{’/‘MN 2% ’ Ph D Date 3 ;Ji))!}%

Adopted 4/28/86; Revised 1/28/2013



School District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties

Recommendation Instructional Materials Adoption

Subject: __A.P. U.S. History Grade level/Cluster: 11th
Title: America’s History Author:  Henretta, Hinderaker, Edwards, et al.
Publisher: Bedford/St. Martin’s Copyright Date: _2014

1. Organization

A. The text frequently references developments in the arts, sciences, and technology. The text also

facilitates a correlation between History, Art, Literature, and Geography.

B. The text contains and sugegests various means of presentation of material and assessment.

C. The skill development is sequential and clearly defined. The text mixes traditional chronology

with thematic elements of A.P. U.S. History.

D. The headings and subheadings are logically organized and easily utilized.

E. The text is logically laid out with table of contents, indexes, and appendices that are well organized
and useful in the retrieval of information.

11. Content

A. There is an excellent correlation to USHC Standards and A.P. U.S. History key concepts, historical

thinking skills, and periodization.

B. The text provides up to date content, and the arrangement corresponds to the new A.P. U.S.

History course.

C. The text contains several sugeestions for formative assessment; i.e., essential questions, primary

source analysis, chapter review activities.

D. Excellent correlation to needs of A.P. U.S. History.

E. The text is logical in the sequence of events and follows the new guidelines of periodizations.

11 Style
A. The reading level is appropriate for A.P. students.
B. The physical appearance of the book is excellent, and it is durable.
C. All activities are suitable for A.P. students and A.P. exam preparation.
D. The vocabulary and sentence structure are appropriate for a college level text.

1 File: IFAA-E2



IV.

E.

A.
B.

Student directions are concise and understandable.

[Hlustrations

Pictorial representations are of the highest quality. They are appropriate and easily interpreted.

Charts, maps, diagrams, and political cartoons enrich the content. The pictorial representations are

varied and different from other texts.

C.

D

E.

There are numerous charts, maps, diagrams, and political cartoons, and they are clearly labeled.

. Additional readings and sources are provided.

There is appropriate diversity throughout the text. The representations of ethnic and gender

oroupings are adequate and appropriate.

A

B.
C.

Instructional Supplements

. The practice exercises are aligned with the new A.P. U.S. History course.

The activities are appropriate for students. The practice exercises offer skill and concept mastery.

There are document based questions provided as well as additional questions for documents,

charts, etc. Quality guides, handbooks, manuals, and keys are provided.

D

E.

. There are outstanding materials for subject correlation available.

The instructional, technological, and assessment resources are excellent. The document based

questions that are provided offer an excellent correlation to ELA.

Committee Chairperson / HQLQN;{ 71( Aﬂg L}Q Date 3 {71. 1 4

Adopted 4/28/86; Revised 6/3/96

2 File: IFAA-E2



School District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties

Recommendation Instructional Materials Adoption

Subject: __U.S History and Constitution Grade level/Cluster: 11th
Title: United States History and Geography Author: _ Appleby, Brinkley, et al.
Publisher: McGraw Hill Copyright Date: _2014

I1.

11

Comments should reflect the criteria indicated on the appraisal form.

Organization

A. The text correlates with other disciplines such as Economics, Government, Geography, and

English Language Arts.

B. The text adapts by reading levels online and includes differentiated instructional ideas.

C. The text is sequential and skill development is adequately addressed by level.

D. The text offers titles, subtitles, subheadings, and includes cross-referencing with critical thinking

questions interspersed.

E. The textis easy to navigate, and the table of contents, indexes, and appendices help to facilitate
learning.

Content
A. The text correlates to S.C. U.S. History standards and includes essential questions.
B. The text is current and accurate.
C.  Student progress is evaluated by terms, activities, and questions at the end of each chapter.
D. The text is adjustable to lower level students and offers additional online resources for higher level

students.

E. The textis in chronological order.

Style

The reading level is appropriate and adjustable to several levels.

The text is attractive and varied to hold student interest. Binding is durable.

The text offers a variety of activities to facilitate best practices.

The vocabulary and sentence structure are appropriate for CP and Honors.

mo 0w e

Directions for students are concise and understandable.

File: IFAA-E2



IV. Illustrations

A. Pictorial representations are easily interpreted and labeled appropriately.

B. There are an abundance of charts, maps, and photographs to enrich the content.

C. There are a variety of charts, diagrams, maps, and other pictorial materials to enhance Social

Studies skills.

D. There are additional resources provided by McGraw Hill online for additional reading.

E. There are abundant representations of ethnic and gender groups.

V. Instructional Supplements

A. There are a wide variety of practice exercises and application activities available to test skill

concepts and mastery.

B. There are activities for all student levels offered.

C. There are a variety of additional instructional materials available through McGraw Hill online.

D. The document based questions and primary sources correlate to other subject areas such as ELA.

E. There are student assessments available at the end of each chapter and student self- check quizzes
available throughout the text . There is also an excellent amount of technological resources provided.

Committee Chairperson Lﬁ LLWL\:EQ_\){EL@“&Q Date 3 i '7 / “"”'!

Adopted 4/28/86; Revised 6/3/96

2 File: IFAA-E2



Exhibit |



EXHIBIT 1

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Dr. Stephen W. Hefner
Superintendent

From: Mark A. Bounds
Chief Information Officer
Date: April 3, 2014
Re: 2014-15 School Board Meeting Schedule

Attached is a proposed 2014-15 meeting schedule for the school board. Every attempt
is made to hold meetings on the second and fourth Mondays of each month, as required
by school board policy. However, this year several exceptions need to be made to
deconflict the Board meetings with holidays and the school calendar. Only one meeting
is scheduled for July and August. Memorial Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays
also required a deviation from the normal schedule.

This proposed schedule will be on the agenda for approval on April 7, 2014.
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
MB/aw

Attachment - Proposed 2014-15 Meeting Schedule

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road -« Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000



2014-2015 Meeting Schedule
School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties

Board of Trustees

Date

July 14, 2014
August 11, 2014
September 8, 2014
September 22, 2014
October 13, 2014
Qctober 27, 2014
November 10, 2014
December 8, 2014
January 12, 2015
January 26, 2015
February 9, 2015
February 23, 2015
March 9, 2015
March 23, 2015
April 20, 2015

May 4, 2015

May 18, 2015

June 8, 2015

June 22, 2015

Location

The Center

The Center

Dutch Fork Elementary
Nursery Road Elementary
H.E. Corley Elementary
Chapin High

Irmo Elementary

The Center

River Springs Elementary
Ballentine Elementary
Harbison West Elementary
Dutch Fork High

Spring Hill High

Irmo Middle

Oak Pointe Elementary
Leaphart Elementary
CrossRoads Middle

The Center

The Center



Exhibit J
























